## Rafli Dewanto

Bekasi, Indonesia, 6281210115328, dewantorafli@gmail.com

LINKS	<u>LinkedIn</u> , <u>GitHub</u>			
PROFILE	Specialize in back-end web development, with a solid understanding of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Node.j (Express), Git, Databases, and ORM. In addition to my technical expertise, I also possess strong soft skills, including discipline, hard work, critical thinking, team collaboration, and a strong willingness to learn new things With my expertise in back-end web development and soft skills, I am confident in my ability to contribute valu to any team or project.			
EXPERIENCES				
Jun 2023 — Present	Laboratory Assistant, Lembaga Pengembangan Universitas  Gunadarma  Depo			
	<ul> <li>Monitored inventory of laboratory supplies and materials, ensuring adequate stock levels</li> <li>Instructed and guided teams of students in basic networking principles, including connecting computer to switches and establishing communication.</li> <li>Assisted students in troubleshooting network issues and encouraged problem-solving skills.</li> <li>Managed a SAP software course, overseeing attendance recording and monitoring in an online setting.</li> </ul>			
Feb 2023 — Present	Lead Back-End developer, Neotic.id			
	<ul> <li>Utilized Node.js and Express to architect and build the server-side API for a company website.</li> <li>Led a team of developers, providing guidance, support, and technical expertise to ensure project success.</li> <li>Coordinated tasks and assignments, ensuring efficient workflow and timely delivery of project milestone.</li> <li>Conducted code reviews, offered constructive feedback, and promoted a collaborative and growth-oriented environment.</li> </ul>			
Dec 2022 — Dec 2022	Participant, Algobash			
	Participated in competitive coding competition (Code Run Puzzle Warriors) by algobash			
EDUCATION				
Sep 2021 — Present	Undergraduate Student, Gunadarma University  Undergraduate Informatics Student		Depok	
Jul 2018 — Mar 2021	High School Diploma, SMAN 105 Jakarta Natural Science Student		Jakarta	
SKILLS	Time Management		Problem Solving	
	Communication Computer Skills		Teamwork	
COURSES				
Oct 2022 — Dec 2022	Belajar Membuat Aplikasi Back-End untuk Pemula, Dicoding			
Mar 2023 — May 2023	Architecting on AWS, Dicoding			
LANGUAGES	Indonesian	Native speaker	English	Working knowledge